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(850) 4 13-6770 

August 16,2011 

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire 
Rutledge Law Firm 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Undocketed 

Dear Mr. McDonnell: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 03422-09 and 03844-09 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

g o  
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Regulatory Analysis 


